

The Gulf Oil Companies

LAW DEPARTMENT

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK
MAR 1 11 32 AM '79

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

February 27, 1979

Edward F. Gilhooly
ATTORNEY

P. O. Box 8056
Philadelphia, PA 19101

Mr. David R. Vickery
Assistant City Manager for
Community Development
City of Cambridge
City Hall Annex
Inman & Broadway
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Mr. Vickery:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of February 20, 1979 concerning a proposed parking garage in Cambridge.

Gulf Oil Corporation feels strongly that other properties in Cambridge must be available for the type of project you propose and Gulf will certainly challenge to the fullest extent any taking of this parcel by the City of Cambridge.

Very truly yours,

Edward F. Gilhooly

Edward F. Gilhooly

EFG/bp

cc: City Council
Attention: Mr. Paul E. Healy

S-139

Copy of communication from Atty. Edward F. Gilhooly, The Gulf Companies, to David Vickery, Asst. City Manager for Community Development, re: taking of land by the City of Cambridge for a proposed parking garage.

In city Council,

March 12, 1979

CV
- Placed on File - WITH
the Petition

3/12/79

Placed on File